

	the meeting held on the 11th December 2024 at the	e Ganolfan at 7 p.	m.	
PRESENT				
Bethan Ho				
Rhys ap G	wilym Helen Sharp			
Emlyn Baylis Gwilym Evans				
Kevin Jone	es Llinos Pritchar	d		
Kim Jones				
1.	CHAIRMAN'S OPENING REMARKS AND APOLOGIES			
	The meeting was formally opened by Chairman G	wilym Evans.	CLERK	
	Apologies were received from the following: Councillor Louise			
	Price, Councillor Nia Jones, Councillor Tristan Thomas, and			
	Councillor Iola Owen.			
1.1	Npublic participation.			
1.2	Community Project - (Art made from recycled materials; the		CLERK	
	Council was supportive but questions arose about the location			
	and responsibility for the art.)			
1.3	Community Survey - no comments but it is necessary to ensure			
	that the name of the Council is officially changed to Llanberis and			
	Nant Peris Community Council.			
1.4	Consultation Letter on Parking Plans - Acknowledging that long			
	stay parking permits are available in the winter and that the times			
	correspond with the Sherpa timetable for the winter.			
1.5	Promoting the Comprehensive Planning Service that performs			
	well. Deciding to discuss this item at the January meeting.			
2.0	DECLARATION OF INTEREST			
	None			
3.0	CONFIRMATION OF EXPENDITURE AND FINANCIAL REPORT			
3.1	Expenditure and the financial report for November 2024 were			
	presented and accepted.			
4.0	CONFIRMATION OF LAST MONTHS MINUTES AND MATTERS ARRISING			
4.1	Minutes for November 2024 were confirmed.			
4.2	Lan Llyn Cae Chware litter bin - still waiting for Gwynedd Council		CLERK	
	to install a bin. It was decided to purchase and install a bin as the			
	Council and arrange for its emptying by Gwynedd.			
4.3	Street Sculpture/Memorial to Quarrymen - no continuation up to		CLERK	
	here. The planning consultation period remains active.			
4.4	HBO Panel - the application period has ended, the panel will		CLERK	
	discuss the applications in January 2025 before making			
	recommendations to the Council.			
4.5	Outdoor Gym - no information available so far.		CLERK	



Signature:	Beth Holdíng	Date: 15/1/25
	The meeting ended at 9 p.m.	
	No report	
9.0	REPORTS FORM OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS	
<u>8.1</u>	Good ffedback received following the Christmas Fair.	
8.0		
<i></i>	None	
7.0	PLANNING APPLICATIONS	
0.2	The chairperson needs to arrange a date.	
6.2	The committee has not met to consider the rules of the cemetery.	GTE
	arranged with a contractor to visit the cemetery to get a price and a date for when the work can be done.	
0.1	There is a branch from a tree in the cemetery that is interfering with your property, the tree needs to be trimmed. The Clerk has	
<u>6.0</u> 6.1	CEMETERY	
/ 0	due to the storm and as a result, this part of the path is closed.	
5.3	The bridge of Meibion on the public path has suffered damage	
	Gwynedd Highways.	
	freezes, there is no thawing in the area. The Clerk is to send it to	
	View and the other on the road that connects Dol Eilian and Dol Elidir near Plas Pengwaith. This area is in shade and when it	
5.2	A request has been made to obtain two salt bins, one near Elidir	CLERK
	from the village.	
	- Councillor Gwilym Evans is to make inquiries with an individual	CLERK
<u>5.0</u> 5.1	Still looking for a person who would conduct a survey of the paths	
5.0		
4.10	Camping in unsuitable places - there has been no response from Cadw.	
4.10	the Park by Councillor Sir Gwilym Evans.	
	The matter has been brought to the attention of Gwynedd and	
	Highways have requested an inspection from the road inspector.	
4.8	Iles up to the Pass - no response from the National Park. GTE	
	hoped to look at this matter again in the new year.	
	the Community Council would need to purchase the service. It is	
	introduce sub-legislation, there is a lack of enforcement because	
7./	the introduction of sub-legislation. Although it is possible to	
4.7	byelaws - a verbal report was given by Councillor Beth Holding on	CLERK/B
	insufficient notice and also because it was on a Monday evening, which is not suitable for one councillor.	
	was able to attend the meeting that had been arranged due to	
4.6	Menter/Partneriaeth Llanberis Partnership Dyffryn Peris - no one	

49